
The Law Office of

DaP J A1ptt
2120 N. 21st Rd.

Arlington, VA 22201
DJA9FCOMMLAW.TV

(703) 243-8690 (703) 243-8692 (FAX)

May 1, 2012
FILED/ACCEPTED

Ms. Marlene Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12' St., S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

MAY -47(117

Federal Communicaons Commission
Office of the Secretary

Re: WJJN-LP, Dothan, AL
Facility No. 30282

Dear Ms. Dortch:

James Wilson, III hereby requests cancellation of the above-referencel license for Station
WJJN-LP, Facility No. 30282, Dothan, Alabama.

A copy of the license is attached hereto.

If there are any questions, please contact this office.

Very

James Wilson, III
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